

Khairul Mohammad

Leicester LE5 5TN
scifat12@gmail.com
+44 7879 211178

A dedicated, accurated and responsible person.

Highly motivated and conscientious driver and Machine Operator with extensive experience working in various industries within heavy machinery from setup to operation.

100% Successful in working long hours in challenging environments while learning new skills.

Excellent background of satisfying customer's demand / service.

Working hard, efficiently in safest way respecting other team members, achieving team goals following all H&S rules.

Key Skills and Abilities:

- In possession of Full UK driving license (7+years) and cat C+E + driver CPC.
- Proficient in using Microsoft package (i.e. Word, Excel, Power Point).
- Excellent level of fitness with the ability to do heavy lifting, work long and hard hours.
- Strong communication skills as able to communicate fluently in English, Italian and Bengali.
- Perfect teamwork skills and the capability to work on own responsibilities.
- Very good knowledge of UK roads, legislation and local areas.
- The ability to work quickly and accurately to achieve targets.
- Assembly and Production knowledge of many industries.
- Willingness to learn / achive / improve skills very rapidly and work on a flexible basis.
- Working with tight deadlines and tolerance.
- Usages of measurement tools/instruments such as caliper, micrometer, gauges ecc.
- Usage of hand air pressure tools.
- Hand soldering (i.e. PCB boards).
- CNC(i.e. multi axes machines).

Personal Details

Driver's License: B, B auto, B1, BE, C, C1, C1E, CE, Cars, Large vehicles, Medium vehicles

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Diploma of Higher Education

Industry: Aerospace & Aviation, Agriculture & Forestry, Automotive, Customer Service, Electrical Engineering, Food Preparation & Service, IT Operations & Helpdesk, Industrial Engineering, Information Design & Documentation, Installation & Maintenance, Loading and Stocking, Logistic Support, Management, Mechanical Engineering, Production & Manufacturing, Quality Assurance, Sales, Technology, Transportation Services

Total years of experience: 7

Work Experience

Logistics Operator

Amazon.com - Coalville

September 2020 to Present

- Operating electric trucks to pick or load/unload trailers safely on time.
- Ensuring ongoing adherence and compliance to strict health and safety policies at all times especially when carrying out heavy duties.
- Problem solving, maintaining stock and following company's shipping deadlines.
- Consistently meeting and exceeding all targets by working safely, efficiently on time.
- Supporting and adhering to instructions accurately, provided by management .

Van Driver

Amazon.com - Leicester

November 2021 to November 2023

- Delivering items using designated APP.
- Pre planning alternative routes based on road/weather condition or GPS issue.
- Ensuring that all items are delivered accurately, efficiently and safely in a timely frame.
- On board reports on each item delivered to the customers.
- Real time monitoring of traffic flow on roads and highways.
- Assisting with road safety Issues , such as dangerous situation or dangerous driving.
- Maintaining safety equipment including safety harnesses and safety goggles.

Machine Operator

Advance Tapes - Leicester

May 2019 to September 2020

- Packing and storage product safely.
- Full understanding of quality standards and waste minimization requirements.
- Identify processing & quality issues.
- Setting the cutting speeds and tolerance levels and operating the machine.
- Checking the work meets quality and technical standards.
- Completing all required departmental data recording on time.

CNC Setter/Operator

Dinoil S.P.A - Vicenza, Veneto

July 2018 to January 2019

- Assisting in programming the CNC machine with data taken from engineering /customer's drawings.
- Learning and helping in working out the most efficient order to carry out machining tasks.
- Choosing the right tools for each stage and maintaining equipment.
- Setting the cutting speeds and tolerance levels and operating the machine.
- Consistently achieving all targets (production, quality, housekeeping etc).
- Inspecting and testing parts meets with quality procedures/standards and taking any necessary, approved, action to resolve quality issues.

Machine Operator

IMP S.P.A - Vicenza, Veneto

May 2017 to September 2017

Vicenza, Italy

- Operating machine and manufacturing plastic items like bottles, caps, containers etc.

Assembly Fitter

Ferretto, S.P.A - Vicenza, Veneto

June 2016 to September 2016

Vicenza, Italy

Fitting and assembly metal beams/ components.

Education

Diploma of Higher Education in Industrial Engineering

Skills

- Machining
- Packaging
- Manufacturing
- Microsoft Excel
- CNC
- Quality Control
- Assembly
- Data Entry
- Warehouse Experience
- Shipping & Receiving
- Logistics
- Inventory
- Microsoft Office
- Microsoft Word
- Management
- Multi-drop driving (2 years)

Languages

- Italian - Fluent
- English - Fluent
- Bengali - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

Driving Licence

C+E +driver CPC